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ﬂela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 12:26 PM

To: Delores Reecy

Cc: Sonica Bruce; Matthew Vogel

Subject: RE: Confidential Documents to Retain/Return

Per this email the Clerk’s office will retain confidential documents 06732-14 and 01437-15 in Docket
140158-WS.

Thank you,

Angela Charles

From: Delores Reecy

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 12:20 PM

To: Angela Charles

Cc: Sonica Bruce; Matthew Vogel

Subject: RE: Confidential Documents to Retain/Return

Please retain these documents. Thanks!

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 4:02 PM

To: Delores Reecy

Cc: Sonica Bruce; Matthew Vogel

Subject: Confidential Documents to Retain/Return

Good afternoon Delores,

| received the Inventory of Confidential Documents that was filed yesterday with the Clerk’s office. |
was updating the confidential documents in CMS and | have a couple of concerns. On page 34 DNs
06732-14 and 01437-15 was marked ‘retain’, however on page 35, DNs 06732-14 and 01437-15 was
marked ‘return’. | was wondering if | have to return the document or retain it.

| am attaching the pages to this email. Please let me know so that | know what to do with the
documents listed above.

Thank you,

Angela Charles
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